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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STRUT N.W.
WASHING ION,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Bruce F. Vento
1534 Atlantic Street
St. Paul, Minnesota 55106

Re: MUR 231 (76)

Dear Mr. Vento:

This is to advise you that the Commission has
N. voted to dismiss the complaint filed against you based

upon the achievement of voluntary compliance. I am
enclosing a copy of a certification of the Commission's
action and the General Counsel's Report which more fully
discusses this matter.

If you have any questions, please feel free to
contact Ms. Gloria R. Sulton, the attorney assigned to
this case on 202/382-4041.

Sincerely yours,

N John G. Murphy, Jr.
N General Counsel

Enclosures

cc: Mr. John J. Costello
Treasurer
Volunteers for Vento

L hi

0

NOV 0 f976



rr

OFESA L FILE
F c



( FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

-1325 K STREET N.W
WASHING tOND.C. 20463

NOV 0'
CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Robert W. Mattson
1180 Lincoln Avenue
St. Paul, Minnesota 55105

Re: MUR 231 (76)

Dear Mr. Mattson:

On November 11, 1976, the Commission voted to

terminate its inquiry into alleged violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by
Bruce Vento and Volunteers for Vento. The Commission
determined that substantial voluntary compliance had
been achieved.

A copy of the Commission's determination is
enclosed for your information. If you have any
questions, please contact Gloria R. Sulton (telephone
no. 202/382-4041), the attorney assigned to this matter.

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

Enclosure OFFI L FiL L
OFFICE OF GENERAL DOU1iSEL
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.

VIO WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

NOV ,'76
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. John J. Costello
Treasurer
Volunteers for Vento
452 North Robert Street
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

Re: MUR 231 (76)

__ Dear Mr. Costello:

This is to advise you that the Commission has voted
to close the file in the above case based upon its deter-
mination that substantial, voluntary compliance has been
achieved. A copy of a certification of the Commission's
action and the General Counsel's Report is enclosed.

If you have any questions, please feel free to con-
tact Ms. Gloria R. Sulton on 202/382-4041.

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

F E.RAL L crIwI "

Enclosures OrifFALFL POFFICIAL fliCWEL
OFFICE O~f G[EEAL COUNSE1
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Bruce Vento 

) MUR 231 (76)
)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on Noveer ii,1976t the Commission dtrie y ta nNvme 1
substantial 

ontarydete r ined by a Vote of 5-., that
voluntary 

Compliance 
has been achieved 

inthe above-captioned 
matter. Accordingly, the file is nowclosed. Commissioner 
Tiernan was absent.

M jorie W. Emmox

Secr oreos

ary to the Commission

FEDERAL ELECTID,1

OFFICIAL FilE copy
UkhEAJiL CaUNSEL



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 231 (76)

Bruce Vento )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Allegations

Robert W. Mattson, Congressional candidate for the

4th District of Minnesota, alleges the following:

1. Respondent Vento received a $15,000 loan from

his treasurer which he subsequently lent to his committee

in violation of 2 U.S.C. SS434(b) (5) and 441a(a) (1) (A).

2. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. §434(b) by failing to

fully disclose proceeds from several fundraising events.

II. Evidence

1. Complainant in a notarized complaint dated September 9,

1976, with an attached news article related the transaction

between Mr. Vento and his campaign treasurer, John J.

Costello.

Mr. Vento in a request for an advisory opinion dated

September 10, 1976 acknowledges receipt of a $15,000 loan

from John J. Costello on August 24, 1976 which he then lent

to his committee on September 3, 1976. He sought an opinion

as to whether this transaction violated the Federal Election

Laws. ,ED A R ECTION COMMISSION

OFFICIAL F11E COPY
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A review of the reports on file discloses a telegram

from Volunteers for Vento dated September 3, 1976 which

reports the $15,000 loan. The post-election candidate

report filed by Mr. Vento lists a contribution from him

in the amount of $15,000. He does not disclose the

original source of the loan.

Mr. Costello, in a response to this allegation dated

COctober 8, 1976 states that the $15,000 loan was a personal

IN loan to Mr. Vento; that Mr. Vento subsequently decided to

use the money in his campaign for additional media coverage;

that there were no outstanding debts of the committee at
the time the loan was made. Mr. Vento attaches evidence

of repayment on September 29,1976. (See attached reply).

Upon further telephone inquiry to Mr. Costello and

Nreview of the candidate's post-primary report with him,

Mr. Costello agreed to submit an amended report for that

period to properly disclose the source of the $15,000 loan

and a subsequent bank loan, a part of which was used to

repay Mr. Costello. Attached is the post-primary amended

report. m-_

2. Complainant lists a number of fundraising events CM

which he alleges were not reported by respondent.

Mr. Costello along with his October 8, 1976 reply, a

submitted an amended pre-primary report which lists on .

Schedule D, line 15c the events which complainant delineated
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with the exception of an event held August 30, 1976,

which is reported in the post-election report. (See

attached amendment and Schedule D from the post-election

report.)

III. Analysis and Recommendation

1. While Mr. Costello's characterization of the

loan as "personal" is not disipositive of whether it is

a contribution or not, other factors tend to support a

finding that the loan was a contribution. The loan was

made 21 days before the primary and Mr. Vento subsequently

lent the exact amount to his campaign committee. This loan

has been repaid and the amended candidate's report for

the post-primary period accurately reflects the sources

of all loans as required by §104.2(b) (5) of the proposed

regulations which construe 2 U.S.C. §434(b) (2).

Based upon a reading of recent opinions issued by the

Commission (see AO 1976-70 and AO 1976-84) , the $15,000

loan from Mr. Costello was a contribution in violation of the

limits of 2 U.S.C. §441a. In view of the fact that the loan

has been repaid and full disclosure has been achieved, I

recommend that no further action be taken.
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2. The failure to report the fundraising events

apparently stemmed from a misunderstanding of the proper

reporting of ticketed events. The attached amended pre-

primary report and the post-election report of Volunteers

for Vento have identified these events on the appropriate

schedule.

It is our recommendation that the file be closed

with respect to this allegation.

IV. Conclusion

Close the file based upon substantial, voluntary

compliance. Send the attached letters.

r .. eneral Cou se

DATE: I j L~
rr
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27 October 1976

LORIG T-a'
COPY TO<,,;-

Ms. Cloria R. Sulton
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Cloria:

Enclosed is an amended Renort of Receints and Expenditures

for a Candidate for the October 14 filine. It is as I

described it on the telephone, and I have not filed it

with the Clerk of the House.

If you have any questions, please call me and I'll be

haDpV to help in any way possible.

Sincerely,

John J. Costello
Treasurer
Volunteers for Vento

2120 American National Bank Buildina

St. Paul, M,-innesota 55101

kd?
OrkIj~ 61: I~fIJrDAi

KMr VtO

Soho Paul. MiRNneeot 5510

C~g.4 Joseh L. Kodb

CO.CHAIRPERSONS
Mat MGlUI I
Dick Lon

TREASURER
John J. CoseDo



FEC Form 3
July 1976
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Report of Receipts and Expenditures r-.
for a Candidate or Committee

Supporting any Candidate(s) for
Nomination or Election to Federal Office'76 OC

-~

kL LLECTSION

r' 2 9 AM Wo: Lf1

Noe: Committee Iutrhizr /EV b ,a canddte to rceive contributionm and make expenditures in connection wIth more then one elecion must mintain "Perae
owcoe with Ispoc t to each elecfton.

1(i) Name of Candidate or Committee (in full) 0 Check if name or address is changed 2 iden;lflcatlon Number

4th District Hunnesota
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __._ _ _ _ _ _ _ 3(s) Is this a report of receipts and expenditures
(b) Address (number and street) for only one election? D Yes M No

153# At tic street 1b) If "Yes." for which election?
(a) Ci S nd ZIP code on

St. ur, Minnesota 55106 ( ,,enera. Primary. runoff) (a-)

4 Type of Report (Check appropr ebox end complete, if applicable) () C3 January 31 Yew End Report

Wa) 1 Amendment For ._ M______ (c) 03 July 10 Quarterly Report If) C3 Monthly Report . ...
(Which report) Id) 0 October 10 Quarterly Report (Month)

(b) 0 April 10 Quarterly Report 1 190 3 Termination Report

(h) 0 Tenth day report preceding election on in the State of
(primary, general or convention) (date)

(i) 1 Thirtieth day report following Primary election on 9114/76 in the State of Minnsota
primary _ _ (date)

Candidate or Committee Summary of Receipts and Expenditures

5 Covern Paid: From Through

Section A Csh Balanc Summary Column A Column B
This Period Calendar Yeer-To-Oata

6 Cash on hand January 1, 19 76 .............................................. .$ none

7 Cash on hand at beginning of reporting period ....................................... S none

8 Total receipts (from tine 19) ................................................. S... . 9,.I... . 9 500. .

(a) Subtotal (Add Ines 7 and 8) ............. . , . .. . .............. . 39 150 00
...... ..... JF.' " ". °. .. .. .

9 Total expenditures (From line 25) .............. L ... ... S L9 .
,q hNRA one ntone

10 Cash on hand at close of reporting period ISubtract line li ....... n......... $

11 Contributed items on hand to be liQuidated (attach itemized list) ............. s none

Section B. Presidential Campaign E xpenditures Subject to Limitation • Summary
(To Be Used Only By Presidential Candidates Receiving Federal Funds) ____:________...

12 Operating expenditures (from line 20) ............................................. $

13 Refunds and Rebates (from line 17)................................................$

14 () Expenditures subject to limitation (Subtract line 13 from line 12) ..................... S

1b) Expenditures from prior years subject to limitation ..................................................... $: = = == = ==== = === == ' ' ' i ...................

(c Total expenditures subject to limitation (Add lines 14a and 14b) ............... ..... S

I certify that I have examined this Report, and to the best of my knowtl.ge and beilef"ir- tru, correct and complete.

_____ _____ _____ ____._____"____ __-__ __.__ __ -__ '_______ __- __ ' - 7-
(Typed Name of Treasurer or Candidate) l(SIgnature of Treasurer or Candidate) / (date)

Note: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the Person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.C. §437g or
§441j (See reverse side of formI

For further L Federal Election Commission Any information reported herein may not be cooled for sale or use bY any person for purposes
information 1325 K Street, N.W. of soiciting contributions or for any commercial purose.
Contact: Washington, D.C. 20463 l

AL1AL LE CTIO



r1ec Porm 3
Jw 1976
Fredell lectIon Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Wahn0ton, O.C. 204"3

Detailed Summary Schedule of Receipts and Expenditures
(Page 2)

-' - - - Y

4th district Mnnesota

PART I - RECEIPTS

15 Contributions and other Income:
(a) Itemized (use Schedule A) ...........................
(b) Unltm zed .....................................
(e) Sols end Collections Included Above:

List by event on memo Schedule D ( none
(d Subtotal of contributions and other income ...............

16 Loans and Loan Repayments Received:
(a) Itemized (use Schedule A) ..........................

(b) Unitamized .....................................

(a) Subtotal of loans and loan reayments received .............

17 Refunds, Rebates, Returns Received:

(a) Itemized (use Schedule A) ...........................

b) Uniternized .........................................................
Wc) Subtotal of refunds, rebates, returns ..........................................

18 Transfers In:
(a) From Affiliated Committee (Itemize on Schedule A Regardless of Amount) ...............
(b| From other Committees (Itemize on Schedule A Regardless of Amount) .................
(o) Subtotal of transfers in ..................................................

19 Total Receipts ..........................................................

REPORT J7ff THE PERIFROM: ff( TO: 5/4/i76
Column A
ThIs Period

Column B
Calendar year-to-date

s 150.00
•. . . . . . . . . . . . .

S.... .....

$ 150.00 $ 500.00

-39,000.00
S $ • , . . . . . . . . . . o. ..

000.00 $ 39.0000

S . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..

$ . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . .

none none

S ...............
S one $ Onif

IQ 1 qfnn IS

PART II - EXPENDITURES ""

20 Operating Expenditures (Committees Not Receiving Federal Funds Include Fundraising, Legal and
Accounting Expendituresl:
(a) Item ized (use Schedule 8) ................................................
fb) Unitemized ........................... ..............................
1c) Subtotal of operating expenditures . .......---. ,-, ,......

21 Independent Expenditures (use Schedule E) ..... ..
22 Loans. Loan Repayments, and Contribution Refunds I ~

(a) Itemized (use Schedule B)................... . .......... I.
(b) Unite ized .............................. [ICE OF.
(W) Subtotal of loans and loan repayments made and contribution refunds ...................

23 For Use Only By Presidential Campaigns Receiving Federal Funds: Exempt Fundraising, Legal and
Accounting Expenditures:
(a) Item ized (use Schedule B) ................................................
(b) Unitem ized ..........................................................
(c) Subtotal of fundraising expenditures .........................................

24 Transfers Out:
(a) To Affiliated Committee (Itemize on Schedule B Regardless of Amount) .................
(b) To Other Committees (Itemize on Schedule 8 Regardless of Amount) ...................
Wc) Subtotal of transfers out .................................................

25 Total Expenditures .......................................................

s 150.0................$ ........ .59.90
itS0.o0
IS "nn

*~Q ~nn nfl

500.00
$ 1 51

is . 394.QQOO 9
$ ....... ..... .
$ .

.. .... .........
S . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
$ nonle is olQ

S . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
$ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

S none $ non-
IS 120 let% tiC '~

PART III - DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS

26 Debts and obligations owed to the Committee (Itemize all on Schedule C) ................... S 24,000.00
27 Debts and obligations owed by the Committee (Itemize all on Schedule C) .................... S 24,000.00__

PART IV - RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES, NET OF TRANSFERS TO AND FROM
AFFILIATED COMMITTEES

28 Total Receipts (from line 19) ................................................... . .... $ 39,150.00
29 Transfers In (from line 18(a)) .....................................................
30 Net Receipts (Subtract line 29 from line 28) ......................................... $ 39150.0)

31 Total Expenditures (from line 25) ................................................ .... S 39,150.00
32 Transfers out (from line 24(a)) ................................................ $ ................
33 Net Expenditures (Subtract line 32 from line 31) .................................... $ 39,150.00

mwmmmmmm~~ 0 ..
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Itemized Ioce
Schedule A Contributions, Ticket Pu

Suy 9dlA o ebatesand"Transfe
Federal Election Commission 1 ubr 5 8 1ads
1325 KSt,. .w Numbers 15, 16, 17 and/or
WashingtOn. D.C. 20463 (m Instruction

m,, Of Candidal
t e or Committee in full

BRUCE F. VENTO

Full Name, mailing addren and ZIP code

4th district Minnesota

Subtotal of receipts this page (optional) ................... 
.. . . $ 150.00

Total this period (last page this line number nly) ............ ..... ........... . ........ S $  150.00

Page 1

LINE NUMBER

(Use erate schedule(s) fwr each

numtered line)

,-C;A

-7V

on USSEP I

WP

ipts,rchases, Loans,
rs for Line
IS of FEC Formi • d

m AA
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Schedule A
July 1976
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street. N.W.
Washilnaton. D.C. 20463

Itemized Receipts,
Contributions, Ticket Purchases, Loans,

Rellites, and Transfers for Line
Numbers 15, 16, 17 and/or 1 of FEC Form

(iae Insumrtlon on back)

3

page 1...... osf L. for
LINE NUMBER 16a

Uea eaperate schedule(s) for each
numbered line)

I Name of Candidate or Committee in full

URKICK P - VENTO 4th district Minnesota

Full Nae, "ailing addren and ZIP code Date (month. Amount of euch

Bruce . Vento .day. year) receipt this period

1534 Atlantic Street 8/24/76 15,000.00
St, Paul- Mfir-nanotA 50

Principal place of b~usiness Occupation

Note: Amount from unsecuired, 8%, personal loan from

John J. costallo, 2177 Stanford, 0 Check f Contributor is atfmpOvOed

St. Paul, Minnesota 55105 Aggregate Year.to-date ......... .1 $

Full Name, miling address and ZIP code 
Date (month. Amrount of each

Bruce F. Vento 
day. er) receipt this period

1534 Atlantic Street 9/29/76 24,000.00
St.-Paul, Jin_-esota 55106

Pr~ni l pce of busineses Occupation

Nofte:? Amount from unsecured bank Loan. (no guarantors)

Northwestern State Bank c Check if Contributor is self-employed

875 Minnehaha Ave. E. Aggregate Year-to-date ......... S $

St. Paul, Minnesota Date (month, Amount of each

Full amount of bank loan $25,000.00 day. year) receipt this period

Principal place of business Occupation

0 Check if Contributor is self -emploved

Aggregate Year-to-date ........ • $

Full Name. rrmiling address and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each

day, year) receipt this period

Principal place of business Occupation o

C Check if Contributor is self-employed

Aggregate Year-to-date .......... S

Full Name. mailing address and ZIP code 
Date (month, Amount of ech

do V. yeear) receipt this periodPrincipal place of business Occupation

El Check if Contributor is self -emoloved

Aggregate Year-to-date .......... $

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Date (month. Amount of each
day. year) receipt this period

Principal place of business Ocpto

Subtotal of receipts this page (optional) . ................................................................ 1"! S 3 0 00 0 0

Total this period (last page this line number only) .......................................................... 0 1 S 39 000.00

Page 1

I
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Schedule B
July 1976
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street. N.W.
WaMIngton, D.C. 20463

Itemized Expenditures
Campaign Fundraising, Loans, and Transfers

for Lines 20, 22, 23, and/or 24 of FEC Form 3
(see Instrutons on beel)

Name Of Candidate or Committee in full

a... - -h.. E
LINE NUMBER 21a

(Use upsearte schedule(S) for eh
numbered line)

BRUCE F. VENTO 4th district M

Full Name mailing address and ZIP code

Volunteers for Vento 060526
2120 American National Bank Bldg.
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

innesota
-1Dt (month

Purpose of Expenditure

Loan unsecured,
8% demand

Full Name, mailing addreu and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure

John J. Costello
2177 Stanford Avenue
St. Paul, Minnesota 55105

Personal loan repaid

Date (rnonth,day. year)

9/3/76

Date (month.
day, year)

9/29/76

Amount of each expend.
ture this period

15,000.00

Amount of eech expendi
ture this period

15,000.00

Full Name, moiling addres and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of eech expend

Volunteers for Vento 060526 
day, year) ture this period

2120 American National Bank Bldg. Loan unsecured, 9/30/76 9,000.00

St. Paul, Minnesota 55101 8/. demand

Full Narn
e , mailing addres and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of eachi expend.

day, year) ture this period

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expend
day, year) ture this period

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expend

day, year) ture this period

IL .E E~i- CU i. -"'

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expenc
day, year) ture this period

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expenc
day, year) ture this period

Subtotal of expenditures this page (optional) .......................................................... S 39000.00

Total this period (last page this line number only)..................................................... p• $ 3 9,000.00

Page 1

Lnnesot:a
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Schedule B
July 1974
Feeral lection Commission
1325 14 Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Nam of Candidete or Committee ii

BRUCE F. VENTO

Itemized Expenditures
Campaign Fundraising, Loans, and Transfers

for Lines 20, 22, 23, and/or 24 of FEC Form 3
(m Inasruelons on beak)

L

Pass . -L of for

LINE NUMBER 20a

(Use separate schedule(s) for each
nunbered line)

I

4th district Minnesota

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP coda Purpose of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of ac expendi-
Bru~e F. Veuto day, yeer) ture this period

1534 Atlantic Street Estimated cost of Sept. 150.00
St. Paul, Minnesota 55106 parking, auto, etc.

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expendio
day. year) ture this period

Full Name. mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Dae (month. Amount of each expendi-
day. yer) ture this period

" Full Nm. mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expndi-
day. yew) ture this period

Full Nam,. mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expend.-
day. year) ture this period

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expendi.
day. year) ture this period

FL
Full Name. mailing address and ZIP code .PurOse of Exenditure Date (month, Amount of each expend0

1. day, year) ture this period

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expend,
day, year) ture this period

Subtotal of expenditures this page (optional) ......................................................... S 150.00

Total this period (last page this line number only) .......................................... ...... .. • s 150.00

Page 1

---------- -------
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Debts and Obligations for ' "f L_.,
Schedule C Line Numbers 26 and/or 27 of FEC Form 3 LNENUMBE .
July 1976 (U operete schedule(s) for each
Federal Election Commission nubered line)
1325 K Street. N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 (awe Instrultons on bed)ii9 l I I I I i

Name of Candidate or Committee in full

BRUCE F. VENTO 4th district Minn.
Amount of Original

Debt, Contract, Agree.
ment. or Promise

Cumulatve Payment To
Date

Outstanding Ialnab at
Close of This Period

Full Nam, mailing aWdres and ZIP code, and nature of Date (month, S $ $
obligation day, yew)

Volunteers for Vento 060526
2120 American National Bank Bldg. 9/3/76 15,000.00 15,000.00
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101 9/30/76 9,000.00 9,000.00

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code, and nature of Date (month, S I S
obligation I day, year)

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code, and nature of Date (month, $ ...
obligation day, year)

Full Name. mailing address and ZIP code, and nature of Date (month, S
obligation day, year)

Full Name, maoling address and ZIP code, and nature of Date (month, $ $ S
obligation day, year )

I

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code, and nature of Date (month, $ S
obligation day, year) , *

I: L I rV&. .
.F. O fiF .[RAL CGUHSEI

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code, and nature of Date (month, $ $ S
obligation day, year)

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code, and nature of Date (month, $ $ S
ob ligation day, year)

Subtotals this period this page (optional)............ ............ l 24,000.00 S s 24,000. 00

Total this riod (last pge this line number only) ................... S 24,000.00 S S 24,000.00

Carry outstanding balance only, to appropriate line of summary.

Page 1



Schedule C
July 197
Peeral Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.

ft.. # n,*v r_ _ 2046&3

Ihev '-V IIISI - -A I ..

Name of Candidate or Committee in full

RICZ 1. VENTO 4th district Minn.

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code, and nature of
obligation

Bruce F. Vento
1534 Atlantic Street
St. Paul, Minnesota 55106
(North estern State Bank)

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code, and nature of

obligation

Full Name. mailing address and ZIP code, and nature of

obligation

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code, and nature of

Amount of OriginalDebt, Contract. Agree-
ment. or Promise

LINE NUMBER 26

(Ue oearate schedule(s) for ech
numbered line)

Cumulative Parent TODate
Outsedin lance atClose of This Perlid

- . ~ he 15
day. year)

9/29/76 24,000.00 24,000.00

Date (month, $j

day, year),
daar)~ot.I

Date (month. $ s
day. year)I

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code, and nature of Date (month,

obligation day, year)

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code, and nature of Date (month.

obligation day, year)
F 2.

~ ~

1 r 1, w -A I$

~L J II

HE Lmk &J S H

S

S

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code, and nature of Date (month, $S

obligation day, year)

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code, and nature of Date (month, $I $

obligation day. year)

Subtotals this period this page (optional) .......................... Do, S 24.000.00 s S 24,000.00

Total this period (last page this line number only) ................... 1 $ 24,000.00 Is s 24,000.00

Carry outstanding balance only. to appropriate line of summary.

Page 1

Debts and Obligations for
Line Numbers 26 and/or 27 of FEC Form 3

(ee Instructlons on bask)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K S1REET N.W
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

OnT

Mr. Andrew Engebretson
304 McCall Building
Saint Paul, Minnesota 55101

Re: Bruce Vento

Dear Mr. Engelbretson:

This acknowledges receipt of your letter dated
October 11, 1976, with respect to a complaint filed by
Robert Mattson against Bruce Vento.

The mandate of §437g(a) (3) (B) of the Federal
CElection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, (the Act)

states that "any notification or investigation . . .
shall not be made public by the Commission or by anyperson without the written consent of the person
receiving such notification or the person with respect
to whom such investigation is made." You are, of course,
free to file a complaint concerning Jhis matter. In
this connection, you may wish to examine §437g(a) (2)
of the Act and §111 of the Commission's Proposed
Regulations.

We appreciate, nevertheless, your bringing this [
matter to our attention.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
Assistant General Counsel

/ r

uhdi~iLk %"SEL

c --:7/



p if ee

8 October 1976

Ms. Glorial Sultan
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

RE: MUR 231 (76)

Dear Ms. Sultan: 762818

In reply to your letter dated September 28, 1976, and received by
us on September 30, 1976, we submit the following:

1. Loan to Committee from Bruce F. Vento

On September 3, 1976, Mr. Vento made a loan in the
amount of $15,000.00 at 8% on demand to his principal
campaign committee. At the time this loan was made,
the committee had no debts and no comittments for
media expenditures. The loan was made to the coimittee
by Mr. Vento for the purpose of increasing media
coverage during the last week of the primary election
campaign. It is a regular business practice in this
area (St. Paul, Minnesota) to require political
organizations to supply cash with order for purchase
of media.

On August 24, 1976, John J. Costello made a personal
loan in the amount of $15,000.00 to Bruce F. Vento;
the purpose of this loan was personal. This loan
was repaid, with interest, prior to receipt of your
letter. The funds used to repay this loan were
proceeds from a bank loan made personally to Bruce
F. Vento. Attached is a copy of the cancelled check

VOLUNIURS FOR VUNTO
452 North Rebet Stret-
Saint Pawl, Minnen 55101

HONORARY CHAIRPERSON
Congreumee Josh I. KetA

CO-CHAIRPERSONS
Mat Morelli
Dick Long

TREASURER
John J. Costello

;L LE l
0.:" ~ F iiL CoUiNSEL



Ms. Gloria Sultan F rL 5 K1?

7"1

letter or spirit of the Federal Election Campaign

Act. Our system of record keeping lists the name
and address of all contributors. We have reported
"pass the hat" type receipts which have been received.
Our reporting relied on our understanding of the Act

as explained at various sessions held during the past

~few years.

We have prepared an amended Schedule D, listing the

~events by date, location and aiount.

Because contributors do not always take or want tickets
and receipts from the mailings continue to come in after
the event, we cannot state with certainty the anounts

shown are absolutely correct.

VOLUNTEERS FOR VENTO
452 North Robert Street
Saint Paul, Minnesa 55101

HONORARY CHAIRPERSON
Congr-mon Joseph I. Ker&t

CO.CHAIRPERSONS
Matt Morelli
Dick Long

TREASURER
John J. Costello

Tw



Ms. Gloria Sultan
8 October 1976
Ppge 3

Or fI CE Wi WIEAL CUIE

To insure accuracy in the future, we are changing
our record keeping system to allow us to identify

the exact event in addition to the present identifi-

cation we require.

Sitncer ely,

John J.Costello

Treasurer
VOLUNTEERS FOR VENTO
2120 American National Bank Bldg.
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

.County of RamseXo

I.-

VOLUNTERS FOR VINTO
452 North Robert gtreet
Saint Paul, Minnesota 55101

HONORARY CHAIRtPERISON

Conglresmman Joseph It. Kar*l

CO.CHAIRPERSONS
Mott Morelli
Dick Long

TREASURER
John J. Costello

JJC/Enclosures (2)

1. do swear and affirm that
•ue statements of facts.the above~statements are

/ _ o

Sworn and affirmed before me,
this 8th day of October, 1976

State of Minnesota.

r ."• "
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FOR MARY J. VENTO
tIS4ATLANT~C ST. 771-9930

.PAUL. WNN. 651oe

/O,,,WR

11el
9358

/j4h.z

i~Amer~can Ban~k
298-60OO

M JER F 0 1C

DEPOSIT RECEIPTALL DEPOSITS ACCEPTED SUIJECT TO VERIFICATION, FINAL PAYMENT, AND THE CONDITIONS
APPEARING ON DEPOSITOR'S SIGNATURE CARD, OR ADDITIONS OR AMENDMENTS THERETO

1 5l 1 6.67D7

REcE/pr FoR YOUR D OW.-ON rND Wt AND FOR AMOtN7 S00 ASOVE

-1 7- 7 %o .r
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3 Report ocaenceipts and Expenditures

Januay 16 for a Candidate or Committee
Federal Clection Commission Supporting any Candidate(s) for
1325 K Street. N.W. r
Washington, D.C. 204iil Nomination or Election to Federal Office

Note: Committees authorized by a candidate to receive contributions and make expenditures in connection with more than one election musImantain separate

records with respect to each election.

1(a) Name of Candidate or Committee (in full) 2 Identication Number

Voluntpers For Vento 06 526
V o ________P__ r s ------V -- t-3(-) Is this a report of receipts and expenditures

(b Address (number and street) 
for only one election? WJ Yes 0 No

2120 American National Bank Buiildig. (b) If "Yes " for which election?
-- Primary o, 9-14-76

(c) City, State and ZIP code ((irieral, Primary, Runoff) (Date)

St. Paul, ?innesota 55101

4 Type of Report (Check appropriate box and complete, if applicable) 11) January 31 Report

(a) UArriendment .c) UL July 10 report (f I Alternative Monthly Report

(b) U April 10 Report (d) U1 October 10 report W) [ Termination

(hi D Tenth day report preceding --- --... .election on i th e state of

(primary, general or convention) (date)

(i) l Thirtieth day report following election on __ in the state of

(primary, general or convention) (date)

Committee Summary of Receipts and Expenditures _ _ _

i,'5 CoveringPeriod: From July 17 19 76 Through Autgust 30, 1976

Section A- Cash Balance Summary 
Column A Column 8

This Period Calendar Year-To-Date

- " $ None

6 Cash on hand Januar 1. 19 .. ... .... .. ................... .. ...........

7 C sh or) hand at beginning of reporting period ........... .......................... $ 6 ,474 . 6 0

8 Add total rvceots (from line 19) ............ . . .... . 3 32,.8.7.7...52 $ 2. 4 6242

(a) Subtotal .... ................ ........................ , ..... $ 3935 1 $ 44,262 .42

9 Subtrfact t ta expefnd,tres (From ne 24) ........................................ $ ,65 . 4

10 Csh on hand at close of reporting period ............................................... 603 ...9...... $ 693.97

11 Contributed items on hand to be liquidated (attach itenizedi list) ........... $ _ N on e

Section B - Presidential Campaign Expenditures Subject to Limitation - Summary

(Applies Only To Presidential Candidates Receiving Federal Funds)

12 Operatng exoenditures (from line 20) .................................................................. .$ $

13 Less F-efu,)dsuid R.- t,:s (from 1!.e 171 .. . . .... .... .. .. . . $ $

14 a) ..... ., ,' ,l ,, to , ..... ,,,,. .... .$ .. . .. .. ... . . .. ..

(b) axperidures n (fr in prior years SubjeLt to Inn tat iiil . . .................. $.. .... .................

Wc Tot;_j! eXpendttUres subject to lim itation ..... ................... I......... ..... $

I certify ti-. it I oe e eXr 3nied this Report, ,dnd to the )-thst of oy knovlelj and nbelief it is true, correct and complete.

. .. - "" - i,. , _.__---_....

(Siqgnature of Treasirer or Candidate) (Date)

n\ st.- ),, u t . , jie ,, I, - erroneqwOu , t, ,cum li ,iit information nmay stmii
e :

t the person -,igirwinn this R inrt toi th, penaltii% of 2 LS C. 441

(text (,n re.'eretS sie of form)

For fur , .r
. f ,, . .

F ectler. Eleopo dmr, isu'



FEC Form 3
January 1976
Federal Election Commission
15et,,n, N..W. ° Detailed Summary Schedule of Receipts and Expenditures
Washington D.C. 20463 (Page 2)

I 1
Name of Candidate or Committee

Volunteers For Vento Report Covering the periodFrom: 7- 1-7 6 To: 8-30-76
Frm 7-1-7 To 8--3- 76.

Part I - Receipts

15 Contributions and other Income:
(a) Item ized (use Schedule A) ................................................

(b) U nitem ized ..................................... .....................

(c) Sales and Collections Included Above:

List by event on memo Schedule D ($1 7.0 6 6.4)0
(d) Subtotal of contributions and other income .....................................

16 Loans and Loan Repayments Received:

(a) Item ized (use Schedule A ) ................................................

(b) U nitem ized . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . .
(c) Subtotal of loans and loan repayments received ....... . q. . .......

17 Refunds, Rebates, etc.: . "

(a) Itemized (use Schedule A) .............. ...........-. ".. . - "

(b) Unitem ized ..............................
(c) Subtotal of refunds, rebates, etc ....................... . .L i .J ; ......

18 Transfers In:

(a) From Affiliated Committee (Itemize all on Schedule A) .............................
1b) From other Committees (Itemize all on Schedule A) ...............................

(c) Subtotal of transfers in . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . .. . . . . .. .

19 Total R eceipts ........ ................... ........... .... ..... ....... .....

Part II - Expenditures

20 Operating Expenditures:

(a) Item ized (use Schedule B) . ...............................................

(b ) U n item ized . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(c) Subtotal of operating expenditures ..........................................

21 Loans, Loan Repayments, and Contribution Refunds.

(a) Item ized (use Sched ule B ) . . . . . . . .. .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. . . . . . . .. .. .

(b ) U nitem ized . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(c) Subtotal of loans and loan repayments made and contribution refunds ......................

22 Fundraising Expenditures: (Apply to 20% Exemption-Presidential Campaigns Receiving Federal Funds)

(a) Item ized (use Schedule B) ................................................

(b) U nitem ized . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .

(c) Subtotal of fundraising expenditures .........................................

23 Transfers Out:

(a) To Affiliated Committee (Itemize all on Schedule B) ..............................

(b) To Other Com mittees (Item ize all on Schedule B) .................................

(c) Suhtotal of transfers out . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . .

24 Total E xpenditures . . . .. . .. . . . . . . .. .. . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . .. . . ... . . . . . . .

Column A
This Period

Column B
Calendar year-to-date

s... 1 , .2. 7 ... 02.. . ,

s17,327.52 $ 20,262.42

$1000.00,$ .. ........

$ 1,00.00 66 1,000.00

$ ...............
$ ................
$ None $ None

Is..5.5.......0$ 14,550.00
"s1'5"<')dO" $~ 23,000.00

'$ /d 1 . 9671A2
32I 877 J. .$ -4 4 ? --A

s .3.8,44
s ..... l

[s 38,65J

$ . . . . . . . . .
$........
$ None

3...13...
D...0 2...

. 15 $ 43,568.45

$ None

...............

A None S None

s

!$ None
38,658.15

$ None
s 43,568.45

Part III - Debts and Obligations

25 Debts and obligations owed to the Committee (Itemize all on Schedule C) .................... $ None
26i Debts and obligat ions owed by the Committee (Itemize all on Schedule C) ....................... s 1 ,000 . o0

Part IV - Heeipts and Expenditures. Net of Transfers to and from Affiliated Committees

27 Total Receipts (from line 19) ......................................................... $ .. 2..._1......_z.
28 Les Transfers Ice (from line 18(a)) .............................................. R e .
29 Nes RTr np s ............................................................ I 3 2,8 7 7 _5

30 ro!u,: F tA- d1tur.; (from line 24) .......... . ........... .................. .......... 652 1 .

32_R77_ ?



VT.

Itemized Receipts Sales and Collections P o,_.Lfo,
Sceu le D For Line Number 15C Only of FEC Form 3 LINE NUMBER 15C

Federal Electiuii Commission

1325 K Street. N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463 (see Instructions on back)

. . .. _________________________________

Name of Candidate or Committee in full Vounteers For Vento
060526

Total Proceeds during the Reporting Period:

I Sle of tickets (List by evet beow.............................. .,;.LI. 7 7 374 . 70;, 0
2 Mass collections (List by event below) ............................. ;a.i
3 Sale of Item s .. .................................................. l $ 1 7 90 6 6 .4 0
4 Total (Carry forward to Line 15Cof Detailed Summary Schedule Page 2. FEC Fo t- ......................... I L 17,066.40

List of Sales and Collections by Event

Date of Event
Location and Type of Event (month, day, year)

-af Fundraiser
1399 Eustis St., St. Paul, Mn. 55108 8-1.7-76

2814 Rice St., St. Paul, Mn. Dinner 7-25-76

127-6th St., White Bear Lake, Mn. Fundraiser 3-3-76

754 Linwood A. S t . Paul n. FundraIhs eh8

466 S. Mississippi River Blvd._ St. P'a , 1
Fundraiser 8-10-76

1399 Eustis St., St. Paul_ Mn. Dinner _ - _-15_-7_6.1-.

418 Tate St.,_St. Paul..Mn,

8 7 5- Cea r_ _f._S t.t_---_'_au I _ n.

2064 Ed fecuab e Rd_ -5,_ t-.-- Paul

77 E. qth St., St. Patii, Mn.

..... FVunirtaser__

.... Eru- r-a i s e-r___

-_Un .__Zu-nd rai s er

Fundraiser

F un... ... .. a... ... . .e ...

-- 2JL-7 6

8-27 -76

Subtotal thr p riod this .yi . .................

I "r , )'" >, ,. d l~ ;l . h:$ linq
)
n u~n r , ' '

Amount from Sale of Amount from Mess
Tickets this Period* Collections this Period

$ $ 374.70

10,750.00

41.90

-1,090,00

255.60

...742.20 I _ _ __

1 67 f _

12,800.00_
1,98 o . ,

lob. 6,6( .7r s 37"4 .70

1 6 ,) , 1

Page



Volunteers for Vento
452 No. Robert St. o St. Paul, Minn. 55101

'~% .., .. ,

3021:41~
No.

Ms. Gloria Sultan
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

LA



STATE OF M INNI_-S()'A
OFFICE OF THE STATE AUDITOR

SAINT PAUL OCT 4 Pt *2 5

ROBleT W. MATTSON
STATV AT-,D'OR

October 1, 1976

Mr. John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission -
1325 K Street N.W. " Lf- t
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: Complaint No. MUR 231 (76)

Dear Mr. Murphy:

I am in receipt of your letter of September 28, 1976 and am
responding to your request for additional information with re-
spect to the above-referenced complaint.

A. While it is clear in my opinion that the contribution by
Bruce F. Vento under the circumstances described in my
complaint constitutes a violation of the contribution
limits under 2 U.S.C. §441a(l)(A), information has been
reported to me which suggests that any inquiry made by
the Commission should include an investigation into the
original source or sources of the $15,000. Two sources
whom I consider to be reliable and who claim to be some-
what familiar with the personal financial position of
Mr. John Costello, have advised me that in their opinion
Mr. Costello would not be in a position to accumulate
$15,000 from personal resources and loan it to Mr. Vento.
I have no direct information as to the actual source of
such funds, but I believe that such an inquiry is necessary
and should be conducted to fully protect the integrity of
the financing law.

B. As stated in my complaint, several fundraising events
were not itemized in the Vento filing, nor were the proceeds
from those events reported. Specifically, I have been ad-
vised by an individual who I consider in a position to

Not Printed at Government Expense



Mr. Murphy
October 1, 1976
Page Two

furnish reliable information that an approximate sum of
$2,800 was received at the fundraiser held on or about
August 27, 1976, in Room 801 of the Capp Towers Motor
Hotel, Saint Paul, Minnesota. I have also been advised
that the cost of this event was $100 per person. A
review of the Vento filing for the period July 1, 1976
through August 31, 1976 reveals that there were only
five or six contributions reported received in the
days immediately preceding and following this fundraising
event which would qualify to be included in the proceeds
from this event. Therefore, I believe direct inquiry
should be made to determine the sources of funds received
at this event and to determine why the proceeds were
not reported as required under 2 U.S.C. §434C.

While I believe that other violations may have occurred, it
would require additional investigation on the part of the
Federal Elections Commission to make specific findings and
conclusions. At such time as the Commission may determine
to undertake further investigation, I will be available to
indicate those areas of inquiry which may merit examination
by the FEC.

I have also attached copies of newspaper articles and transcripts
of news broadcasts which include statements made by the candidate
and the treasurer regarding this transaction.

Please be advised that I will be available at any time to cooperate
in any way I can with your inquiry.

ROBERT W. MATTSON UILL 4ja I-SjI

State Auditor

cc: Lyn Oliphant

Nor Printed -at Gove',nmcr. -
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sound CHP

=LIENT State Auditor STATION WCCO Radio DATE 9/9/76

3CRIPT A 441 TIME 5:00 P.M. LENGTH 1:56

,en Nash Charges and countercharges today in Minnesota's 4th Diutrict DFL priary campaign. We

get details in this report from our government correspondent Arv Johnson:

ohnson State Representative Bruce Vento of St. Paul is the b|L endorsed candidate here in

the Capitol city congressional district. One of his opponents in next Tuesday's
parimary is State Auditor Bob Mattson. Today, Mattson Gaid he's filing a complaint wit

the Federal Elections Commission on the basis of a 15,000 dollar loan Vento received

from his campaign treasurer John Costello is in violation of the federal election
campaign law. That law limits contributions from individuals to a thousand dollars and

provides that loans from individuals are the same as contributions.

attson The result of this very important election should not and must not be influenced by

use of illegal funds. It is not only the letter of the law, but in the spirit as w6ll

that large contributions from individuals be restricted. The failure of Mr. Vento and

his campaign associates to conduct their campaign within the law is a breech of trust

_with the people of the 4th District.

"-'hnson Vento denies that there's anything illegal about the deal. He says he received a

personal laon from Costello and that he'll repay it arid the he himself advanced thefunds to his own campaign which is legal.

T nto In this last week of the campaign I think we see a candidate that hasn't..is in a

losing position, is trying to sling some mud, throw some mud at someone that's..that's

out front. I think that's the contest in which these charges are being brought forth.

I" think public have confidence that they'll make good judgements regarding the validity

of these charges. There is, you know, the Federal Elections Commission has the report,

it's there. We reported what we've done. I'm sure that they're going to do their job.

If they feel that we've done something inappropriate or incorect we'll be hearing abou

it.

ohnson Vento concluded, "if we're technically wrong, we'll correct it, but I think the
spirit of the law is on our side." Arv Johnson, WCCO Radio government correspondent.

L .

!c[l,- .- ,,.,.t i
L,,.L~. l~ILL

for information call 61 546- 1935



soundClp

CLIENT State Auditor STATION WCCO TV DATE 9/9/76

SCRIPT B 979 TIME 6:00 P.M. LENGTH 2:38

!ave Moore The DFL primary battle for fourth district Congress heated up today with Bob Mattson
charging that his opponent Bruce Vento has violated federal election laws. Jerry Bowen
has details:

iob Mattson I am today filing a complaint with the Federal Election Commission ......

owen In his complaint to the federal election commission, Mattson contends the Vento
campaign violated the 1,000 dollar limit on individual contributions when Vento
campaign treasurer John Costello loaned 15,000 dollars to Vento who in turn loaned it
to his volunteer committee. Further, says Mattson, the Vento campaign has not disclose
all the money earned at fund raising parties:

attson The failure of Mr. Vento and his campaign associates to conduct their campaign
within the law is a breach of trust of the people of the 4th District. I call upon Mr.
Vento to immediately retract the illegal funds and to tell the public what the sources
of those funds are.

"iowen Vento campaign Treasurer Costello went rushing througii the Federal Election laws
when we questioned him, said he doesn't think any law was violated, contends Mattson's
charge is mickey mouse:

ostello I loaned Bruce Vento 15,000 dollars. This is a personal loan to B..to Bruce Vento,
he signed a not for it. I've got it somewhere here. (pause) Here, I've got...I loaned
Bruce Vento 15,000 dollars and he has to, you know, he's going to have to , he is
responsible to repay me for this. And it's as simple as that.

1-owen The Federal Election Commission says it's not so simple, that a loan to a canididate
, is the same as a contribution, that once the candidate has the money it could be viewe

as personal funds on which there is no limit. Costello admits he isn't sure, says his
books are open, the campaign has nothing to hide and candidate Vento views the Mattson
charges as a last minute desperate effort:

ento Well, I think that his purpose is to do a little mud slinging in the waning days of
the campaign. We've been working hard. I think he finds himself behind. I think that b
feels that he can gain some recognition and maybe some votes.

owen Vento adds, howeverthat if he violated the law he will move to correct the
situation. The FEC says its investigation of the matter won't be completed until long
after next Tuesday's primary. Jerry Bowen, WCCO Television News, St. Paul.

F iNER AL COU N SEL

for information call 612 546- 1935
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.LIENT State Audor

3CRIPT A 443

STATION
TIME

WCCO Radio

12:30 P.M.

DATE 9/9/76

LENGTH 1:43

urgen Nd|h

oialsorl

it tson

on

N. .

ohnson

for information call 612 546 - 1935

Minnesota State Auditor Robert Mattson, the unendorsed candidate for the DFL

Congressional nomination in the 4th District, accused the party endorsed Bruce Vento

today of illegal campaign financing. Arv Johnson repozt;:

Mattson announced that he is filing a complaint witj the Federal Lluction Commission

against Vento, his campaign Treasurer Jo1n Costello d,:,O the Vento Volunteer Committee.

On Tuesday, September 7th, it was publically reported that Mr. Vento had received a

15,000 dollar loan from his Treasurer John Costello for use in the Vento Campaign

in direct violation of thu fdcrual clection law. TziAt Law limits contributiosn from

individuals to a thousand dollars. The law also provioes that loans from individuals

are the same as contributions and are ;imilarily lii:,itc: to 1,000 dollars.

Nattson called on Vel.to to return tile funds immediutoI'i. Vento, contacted following

MuttsOn 's staterrent , denied any, wrorn 1 do~in:"

Well, under Luckiley versus ;,, lol candidates, Suj rer:e ,,-rt decisior. is tiat a

candidate contributes or iuais to his campaign as rmik;. ,orrey as he cnooses to do.

Personally, of coursu, I full: intend to, we full, 1r.ed to receive in contributions

the amount of that loan bacr,. It's perfectly legal. I tnink you have to look at these

charges in the ligivt of its the last week of the cdmpaign. I think we see a candidate

that hasn't..is in a losing position, trying to sling some mud, throw some mud at

someone that's out front.

Vento noted that the Federal Elections Commission has his report and added, "if they

feel we've done anything inappropriate or incoorect, we'll be hearing about it and

we'll correct it." Arv Johnson, WCCO Radio .

OFFICE OF GENEAL C Uh'Sa
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:LIENT State Auditor STATION KMSP TV DATE 1j/9/76
;CRIPT D 155 TIME 10:00 P.M. LENGTH 2.3

thie Here in Minnesota, the Democratic campaign for the 4th District Congressional seat
nn heated uptoday with a charge by State Auditor Robert Mattson that his opponent, Bruce

Vento, accepted an illegal campaign contribution of 15,000 dollars. Newsnine's Steve
Doyle reports on the last minute mud-slinging preceedin, next Tuesday's primary:

yle On August 24th it was publically reported that John Costello, the camprign Treasurer
for the Vento Volunteer Committee, loaned Bruce Vento 15,000 dollars. Vento, who
promised to pay back theloan in full, then contributed the 15,000 dollars to Lis own
campaign. His opponent, Robert Mattson, has filed a complaint with the Federal
Election Commission charging that the loan is in direct violation of the Federal
Elections law:

ttson
That law limits contributions from individuals to a thousand dollars. The law also

provides that loans from individuals are the same as contributions and are similarly
limited to 1,000 dollars.

YAyle The federal elections law is a new one, tested only once in court and apparently fuzz
in some areas. It defines contribution as a gift, subscription or loan for the purpose
of influencing an election. A loan from a bank to a campaign is allowed, Lut a loan

-. from an individual is not. Vento claims the way he interprets the law, his loan from
Costello is a personal matter, not a contribution. The money is his to Jj)end a he
chooses:

nto 15,000 dollars is..is a long from..from me to my committee. I can put any amount of
*money into my campaign that I choose to put in as an individual. The iederal Election

Commission is in the process..is in the process of developing rules and regulations.
There may be mis-understandings that result. Obviously, I think that wlzat we've
done is proper.

Ny,'le Mattson also charged that the Vento committee had failed to report money rai e2 at
Several fund raising events. Costello, Vento's treasurer and a veterar 01 patt
campaigns showed me the books where tie money received had all Leen reported and
itemized as required by the FEC and says the VEnto campaign has Leen open with the
public. Mattson disagrees:

,ttson The failure of Mr. Vento and his campaign associates to dunduct their campaign with
in the law is a breach of trust of tne people of the 4th .istrict.

into I think that you have to look at his rerrarks in the context of a losing campaign in t
.. the last week of the campaign. Hie's trying to sling some mud and trying to win a
campaign.

)yle And so go the charges and countercharges. It really now all comes down to
interpretation of the law by the Federal Elections Comi- ion, a new and virtusily
untested law. A ruling is .oped for and expecttd by next Tuesday's primary election.
Steve Doyle, Newsnine at Vento Headquarters, St. Paul. '>:" I

forinf ormatio call ' " 1"'6193

for information call 612 546 - 1935
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MINNEAPOLIS STAR

V nto election loan
called 'questionable'

By BETTY WILSON
Mnnapolls Star Staff Writer

A $15.000 contribution made by
Bruce Vento, a 4th District candi-
date for Congress, to his cam-
palgn committee-which he got
through a loan from. his campaign
treasurer-is "highly questiona-
bl," a federal source said yestqr-
day.

A spokesman for the Federal
Election Commission said the law
limits contributions from a single
source to $1,N00, and said the
definition of a contribution in-
cludes loans made to influence the
election of a person.'You can't do that and turn it
right over to a campaign," said
the spokesman who stipulated
that .he not be named.

HE SAID he could not give an
opinion on a complaint by Vento's
opponent, Robert Mt , Minne-
sota state avmrr, 'hat Vento, his
campaign treasurer, Joseph Cos-
tello, and his-campaign committee
violated the law in making the
financial transaction.

But the commission spokesinan
said, "Obviously, a loan can't be
used as a loophole to make a
contribution that they couldn't
otherwise make. That can't be
done simply to get around the
$1,000 limit.,

"There may be extenuating cir-
cumstances, but I think it's highly
questionable," he said.

But the commission will not
have time to investigate Mattson's
complaint, the -spokesman said,
and probably won't act on it be-
fore Tuesday's primary election,
seen as a very close race between
Vento, Mattson and St. Paul law-

yer John Connolly.
"WE ARE VERY loath to get

into such matters just before an
election," he said.

Vento said he and his staff
checked the law carefully and
said the contribution is legal and
proper.

Vento and his campaign manag-
er, Jim Campbell, accused Matt-
son of "mud-slinging."

Campbell said Mattson' himsell
broke the law by holding a prEss
conference yesterday to publicize
his filing of the charge. Camobell
said the law requires that such
complaints be kept confidential
unless those under investigation
consent to allow it to be made
public prior to any ruling by the
commission.

CAMPBELL SAID Vento's treas-
urer, John Costello, made the loan
to Vento Aug. 24, and he said
Vento gave the coptribution to his
campaign committee Sept. 3.

Campbell said because VentdA a
school teacher, has only a modest
income, b~e could not get a $15,-
000 loan from a bank or other
commercial lending institution,
which Mattson said would be al-
lowed under the federal law.

Costello said last night he is
absolutely certain the transaction
was legal.

He said the money came from
personal funds In his checking
account and that he is confident
Vento will repay the "money. "I
don't have that kind of money to
give to politics and never get.
back," he said.

Vento did not put up any collat-
eral with the loan: Costello said.
Costello said Mattson is "looking
for publicity" in making his
charges.

Mattson, in his complaint, also
charged that Vento failed to dis-
close money from at least four
fund-raisers held in July and Au-

Uit in his latest spending report
or the period through Aug. 31, as

the law requires.

But Vento said contrbutlu.,
from these were less than Ine
minimum amount required to be
reported under federal law -which is any amount in excess of
$100 a person.

VENTO SAID his books gre..
ope, to the press. He said those
contributicns that are smaller
than the amount required to be
reported are included in $13,21P in
unitemized expenditures he re-
ported as a lump sum in his report.

Another event questioned by
Mattson on Aug. 7 at the home of
St. Paul Mayor George Latimer
also was a $50-a-person affair,
Campbell said. One held on Aug.
30 at the Roseville Knights of
Columbus Hall was $25 a-person,
he said. A fourth held Aug. 27 at
the Capp Towers Motor Hotel, St.
Paul. was not a fund-raiser and
there was no charge, he said.

U : UiL4.
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MINNEAPOLIS TRIBUNE

Mattson t2
says Vento
loan was
illegal
By Steven Dornfold
Staff Writer

State Auditor Robert Mattson, a
candidate for Congress in Minne-
sota's Fourth District, charged
Thursday that fellow DFLer
Bruce Vento violated federal law
when he borrowed $15,000 from
another person for use in his cam-
paign.

Mattson cited newspaper accounts
saying that Vento, who has the
DFL Party endorsement, bor-
rowed $15,000 from John Costel-
1o, treasurer of the Vento cam-
paign, and made a loan in the
same amount to the Vento cam-
paign cormnittee.

Mattson said federal law limits
contributions from individuals to
$1,000 and treats loans from indi-
viduals the same as contributions.
He said Vento would have been
on safe ground if he had bor-
rowed the money from a bank.

"The failure of Mr. Vento and his
campaign associates to conduct
their campaign within the law is
a breach of trust with the people
of the Fourth District," Mattson
said at a news conference. "I call
upon Mr. Vento to immediately
return the illegal funds."

Mattson also disclosed that he
would lodge a formal complaint
with the Federal Elections Com-
mission.

Vento, an assistant majority lead-
er of the Minnesota House, said In
response that he saw nothinj
wrong with the loan, but conced-
ed that it might be a technical
violation of the law. In that
event, he said, "We'll correct it."

However, Vento accused Mattson
of engaging In las-minute muds.
linging In raising the issue less
than t week before Tuesday's
primary election.

Mattson Is one of two major can-
didates challenging Vento in the
adfl primary. The other Is John
Conno;iy, a St. Paul attorney who
has been active In the presidential
campaigns of former Minnesota
Sen. Eugene McCarthy.

Vento won the endorsement of
the DFL Party and organized la-
bor after DFLer Joseph Karth, a
member of Congress for the last
18 years, announced plans to re-
tire.

Earlier this. week, Vento filed a
report diselosing that he had
spent a total of $48,568 during
the period ending Aug. 31. That
total was $16,000 less than the
spending reported by Connolly,
but narly three times as much as
the amount reported by Mattson.

,s, p
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OFFICE OF TIE STATE AI)ITOR
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Sif'NT PAUL, )IlNNESOTA -551-

Mr. John G. Murphy, Jr. -

General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463 .. e
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No. Margo'e. emn
24,41 janseon AV"%"a
white Lear Lakep,Mn. 5 ......

Dear ms He k

This acknowledges receipt-ao.yyur lettor of September 17#
1976, expressing your interet in -an the CnssisLon

10 takes with refereno. to a oopO.t I ,:y Bd ob. Matson Knder
2 U.S.C. 4379(a) (4) (C),* tho AsLe s t, r4 o*
available to the publd the reselt* of ay conciliation attempt
and any determination that no violation of the Federal leoation

C campaign Act of 1971, as amendod (the Act), or of chapters 95 or
96 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 has occurred. Until such
time the Commissions actions are boaud by Ote Oonfidentiality

V requiremnt of S437g(4) (3)(B). Au employeoe Of the commission
who violates these pcovLslons is subjeot to a fine of $2,000

C ($437g(c)).

N With respect to penaltios,. am enlosing a copy of the

rN Act and refer you to 2 U.8.C. 55437g(a) end 441J (pp. 30 and
48) You may note that the pealties vaty depending on the
amount involved and vhether the violation was willful.

I trust this information will be helpful.

Sinoerely yours,

oFFICINL VILE coPY William 1
-FOinl oIf, sU ss sta g Seneral, Counsel
suc nlosure

m -F-

;~
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SIO"F WI4RAL COU4SE.

S1. The tonowif agine1 requumed (check .n4)

K r~ow to whom, date, & addies of dlvr. 5
0 RESTRICTED DELIVERY,Z,

Sbow to whom and date disd..

Q RlTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery

I otA~r \#4..AUI "M . CEMN. ott "a
,.,

(Akway - e ofW S~miesl or s

I have received the article described abpe.-I IGATUE 0 Addressee 0 Authorzedent

4.§ DAF~DC ~ /

5ADDRES (CompW*W oNly risquofedbd)

C UNABLE TO DELIVERIWECAUSE CLVftS

ow w&4"4

i



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIREEI N.W

\-WASHINGION,I).C. 20463
-P 1976

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Bruce F. Vento ,r ... , [ , 'issirn
1534 Atlantic #ir L FIL COPY
St. Paul, Minnesota 55106 " ftI[ f 8[JI RAL CUN,

Re: MUR 231 (76)

Dear Mr. Vento:

This letter is in reference to your request for
an advisory opinion dated September 10, 1976, and
a complaint (numbered MUR 231) filed against you by
Robert W. Mattson.

In view of the fact that a complaint has been filed in
this matter, the Commission will not respond to your
advisory opinion request pending resolution of the
compliance action.

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
contains many complex provisions. 2 U.S.C. §431(e)(1)
defines "contribution" as "a gift, subscription, loan,
advance, or deposit of money or anything of value."
The only loans which are not considered contributions under
the Act are those made by a national or state bank in the

N ordinary course of business. 2 U.S.C. §431(e)(5)(G).
Consequently, your acceptance of a $15,000 loan from
John Costello is acceptance of a contribution in excess
of the limits prescribed by 2 U.S.C. §441a(a)(l)(A). The
Commission has therefore, found reason to believe that a
violation of 2 U.S.C. §441a has occurred. Return of such
contribution in excess of the $1,000 contribution limit
applicable to Mr. Costello would bring your campaign into
compliance with the Act with respect to this matter.

Regarding the second allegation in Mr. Mattson's complaint
the Commission has found reason to believe that a violation
of 2 U.S.C. §434(b) has occurred in that the alleged fund-
raising events were not reported.

.""t"7 7
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Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe
are relevant to the Commission's analysis of thi~s matter.
Where appropriate statements should be under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously; therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after receipt of this notification.
You will be sent copies or summaries of all correspondence
received by the Commission from the complainant concerning
this matter. If you have any questions, please contact
L~yn Oliphant (telephone no. 202/332-12055), testaff member
assigjned to this case.

If you intend to be represented by counsel i~n this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely yours,

John G. T-urphy, Jr.
_ General Counsel
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September 27, 1976

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

BILL OLDAKER

MARJORIE EMMONS ji LX

MURS

All of the MURS listed below were transmitted to the

Commission on September 23, 1976 - 3:30 p.m. . As of

September 24, 1976 - 3:30 p.m. , no objections were received
in MURS (---31 (76

n i~



NO. MUR 231 (76)
DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL:

IC'D: _____

FEDERAL ELECTION COM,,1ISSION
Washington, D. C. 1

C _op1an ants Nam : Robert W. Mattson (notarized) II '

Reso~nc :. is ,3...e: Bruce Vento, John J. Costello, Volunteers for Vento

Ree:::- Statu-e: 2 U.S.C. S§434(b) (5), 431(e) (1), 441a(a) (1) (A)

Checked: Candidate and committee reports.

Fede-a1 "-!ecies Checked:

I) That responden2Vento received-a_$I5--0. lr___Qn his treasurer-which_

he subsequently loaned to his committee in vilation of 2 U.S.C. 99434(b)(5)

C jnd 441a(a) (1) (A)..
2) That respondent violated 2 U.S.C. §434 b Z yfailin_ to fully disclose

p;ceeds from several fundraising events.

PRELI::: :-Y LEGAL ANALYSIS

1) Failure to report the original source of the loan is a violation of

2 U.S.C. §434(b)(5); furthermore the loan would be a contribution of $15,000

by Costello under 2 U.S.C. §431(e)(1) and is, therefore, in excess of the

contributions limits of 2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (1) (A). The respondent has requested

an advisory opinion on this question subsequent to being informed by the

complainant that a complaint would be filed. Respondent's request for an

advisory opinion admits to the facts as presented in the complaint regarding

A r: 1N -1, the loan.

_.Eindreason _to__believe- -that- 2--U . S-.-C.- -- §434- -and- 4 Ia4() _A)_!avebeen

.viml ated ... Send__a ttache&L, le t te rs. ...............



- 2 -
0

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS (Continued)

2) Complainant furnished dates and locations of events which are

not reported; if these in fact took place, failure to report them

would violate 2 U.S.C. S434.

.6:r; Ok
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1534 A7I f 3AMg 3 9
St. Paul, Minnesota 55106
September 10, 1976

Federal Election Commission
Office of General Counsel

Advisory Opinion 762203
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Centlemen:

As a congressional candidate for election in the nemocrat-Farmer-
Labor Party primary on September 14, 1976, T request an Advisory
Opinion as to the propriety of my making a contribution in the
form of a loan to my campaign committee, "Volunteers for Vento."

_ The funds for this loan were obtained from receints of a 60 day
promissory note I have drawn in favor of John J. Costello and
payable with interest at 8 per cent per annum. Mr. Costello,
who is Treasurer of the Volunteers for Vento Committee,made S15,000.00
available to me on August 24, 1976 from his personal funds.

Subsequently, on September 3, T decided to turn over the entire
sum to the Volunteers for Vento campaign committee. At that
time I notified, in writing, the Federal Election Commission,
the Clerk of the House of Representatives, and thp Minnesota
Secretary of State of my action as required by law.

An opponent, Robert Mattson, on September Q, held a press
conference in St. Paul at which he characterized my contribution
as "illegal" and announced he was forthwith sending a complaint
to the Federal Election Commission. (A copy of the document he
issued is attached)

I believe that both the loan from John J. Costello and the
subsequent contribution to the Volunteers for Vento Committee to
be consistent with the spirit and the letter of the Federal
Election Campaign laws and respectfully renuest an Advisory Opinion
to quiet the alle 'ations.

Sincerely, .1. i r,.

jt I; F e

tr ce F. Vento '".. , /i,.



UNITED STATFS OF AMFRI '*J

FEDERAL EL;TCTTON COMNKTSION

Robert W. Mattson,

VS. COMPFAINY

Bruce l. Vento, John J. Costello
arid Vo].ntoer- for Vento. ,.DA ,,

Robert W. Mattsrn, Democratic-Farmer-Labor ('an(idate for Congress,

Fourth Congressional District, Minnesota, makes the following complaint,

under oath, against Bruce F. Vento, candidate for Congress, Fourth Con-

gressional District, the Volunteers for Vent -npa1.n Conmittee and John

J. Co Sello, treasurer of Volunteers for Vento:

1. On or before 2pt "mber 31T70'.1r. Viito received - loan in the

amount of 2if~ CG 'ror,m hi s ampij i r.r, Joh J. Costello. r.

Vento subsequently loaned the idcnticral fiids to his principal canmaign

committee, Voluters for Vento. Tho loan ff'cm (o:tel]o to Vento is dis-

closed in a newspaper article which appeared in the St. Paul Dispatch on

September aund wdas corf',lret hy telephone conversation with a reporter

for th~e St. Paul Dispatch. 2 U.S.C. Sec. '#4la(l)(A) limits contributions

from irivid'2als to 2C(.CO. 2U.S.C. cc. - el,) further provides

that a loan from -n individual to a candindate oxi1, his prLicipal campaign

o.Zsnittee cnstiteS a contribution w.rithin .' e :r, -,7ng of the Act.

ro-I-A o titutes a violation of

the ccntriuton- 'L ,'" ',:n.1r U.S.C. c7. rl(l) (A)

2 ~on nt~ A 1971, the Vrnto " n x-,oinrittec filed its rerort
2. (3n ,p, - 197r , th c, . . -q i

for the perirdJT 1,76.6 through Auut Cl, OTh7 with the Federal Election

(',mnndssiofl afl 'I tlt ateofnf>r,- ota. Schedule D

failed to ,i: ' . t l ' ,, . evnts

ecnducte, i v:, th. ~~ ~, ca.,i hold.n. or ,, ot T ,(j a At. 1 ,b , I. Sec. . •

Specifically! event.: were hold on or ibou T tthVnetianIn

St. Paul, "'innesota; on or about Awust 7, 9S at 7 t LLnwood Avenue,

. aout, Aunust 2?, ' 76 1:; c ,Ol of the Capp

Tu.,ers Motor hotel, St. I',ti .. MIa ar O- Knights

of CollUrir1bu-j Hal. v7.io Mneoo. T . info.r Cron hIas been

furnishel to % ie 'hickh in cateh that other events ty have been held which

are not :'-11c, : i %- . , . P. fl t.j ciY .2 I].io1 o0 10 in on i.T.tion

reqiuired ,:e'. C -: .C. ;o .L con; ,t,'a--, io of the Act.



investigation on th art of the Federal ElectionC ,on. Such
Information will be provided to the Comrmlssion upon rN11 ,. ;t.

Subscribed and sworn to by me this 9th day of Septi.cmber, 1976.

Robert W. Mattson
1180 Lincoln Avenue
Saint Paul. Minnesots gl05
(612) 298-()7&ri

Subscribed and sworn to

before me this \- d ay

of September, 1976.

%_ Notary P bic, EaRm-eA County



Bruce F. Vento
15" Atlantic
St. Paul, Minnesota 55106

S

Federal Election Commission

Office of General Counsel
i, '-, ,-' ,Advisory Opinion Section

-- b 1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

No.1 (~394 ETUN RECEIPT
I REQUESTED
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FED AL ELECTION C(NAISSION
1-.'" i*.... ..''

Robert W. Mattscn, , .'

vs. C(*IPIAINT AII *1.

Bruce F. Vento, Joln J. Costello
and Volunteers for Vento. 702218
- - ---

Robert W. Mattson, Democratic-Farmer-Labor readidate for Congress,

Fourth Congressional District, tinnesota, makes the following complaint,

under oath, against Bruce F. Vento, candidate for Congress, Fourth Con-

gressional District, the Volunteers for Vento Cl mpaign Committee and John

J. Costello, treasurer of Volunteers for Vento:

1. On or before September 3, 1976, Mr. Vento received a loan in the

amount of $15,000.00 from his camp-aign treasurer, John J. Costello. Mr.

VEnto subsequently loaned the identical funds to his principal campaign

committee, Volunteers for Vento. he loan from Costello to Vento is dis-

closed in a newspaper article which apeared in l ie St. Paul Dispatch or,

September 7 and was confiried by a telephone conversation -with a reporter

for the St. Paul Dispatch. 2 U.S.C. Sec. 44la(l)(A) limits contributions

from individuals to $1,000.00. 2 U.S.C. Sec. 43]c(l) further provides

that a loan from an individual to a candidate or to his principal campaign

comnittee constitutes a contribution within the reaning of the Act.

Therefore, the transaction described herein constitutes a violation 
of

the contribution limits under 2 U.S.C. Sec. 44la(1)(A).

2. On September 3, 1976, the Vento campaign comnittee filed its report

for the period July 1, 1976 through August 31, 1976 with the Federal Election

Connission and the Secretary of State, State of Minnesota. Schedule D

failed to disclose the amounts of proceeds from various fundraising events

conducted by the Vento campaign comittee as required by 2 U.S.C. Sec. 434.

Specifically, events were held on or about July 24, 1976 at the Venetian Inn,

St. Paul, Minnesota; on or about August 7, 1976 at 7514 Linwood Avenue,

St. Paul, Minnesota; on or about August 27, 1976 in Room 801 of the Capp

Towers Motor Eotel, St. Paul, .innesota and Auguxt 30, 1976 at the Knights

of Colubus Hall, Roseville, Minriesota. In addition, information has been

furnished to me which indicates that other event- maky have been held which

are not reported in Schedule D. Therefore, the omission of the information

required urier 2 U.S.C. Sec. 434 constitutes a violation of the Act.

3. Informtion indicates further violatiom which require additional



investigation on the part of the Federal Election Cotzmission. Such
information will be provided to the Commission upon request.

Subscribed and sworn to by me this 9th day of September, 1976.

Robert W. IMattson
1180 LincoLn Avenue
SaLnt Pa'&l. MiiL, es-t1- 5a l
(612) 298-078(

Subscribed and sworn to

before me this I/..ay I .

of September, 1976.

1~~4 ,,~
r~

~~NotaI r R bic. Rwsey C t

...ilu n[L%~\ u.[



A0 Diuuuspatch " Sept.?
++ 1+,o,+ ... .... +. "

.Vento campaign
Spending repod"filedl with s':+a+?e!f
f I 

.ed "*if 
'.Sa e

s• " "t t, " '-"B 'e's CB *

090 mtt e'xpendet,.
~4~I5~&brogh Aug.$ n~~4th" ngressionaf- i)lstrict cam-

palgn, A report on "wif the
"anusaeta secretary olstate's of.
*0 eows

:-Ca.zdate for fedisa aoeefile"
I" r ~In .l ahngo, C.,.lut
* lOrm copies V"t the state.

C A

Disrict congressman, shows he
" ' r a I's • d $18,191.81 and. spent$17,47526 and also has $10,193 in.
" " ~~debts. "-, . .,#e"o , we a mso duef brm other

candidates.
8 eaaenotice Vnt said

he has haned his campaig com-
mittee $15,00. He. borrowed the
money from John C0telo, who is"is campaign treasurer.,

T"i, l butfon to the Vento cam-.
paign Include A&*0 -from IM..PACi, the political ars of the M1- i'
nesota Education Association;
$M0 from the Teamsters union
polwcal arm; $;0 from the na,
tioal AFL-CIO Committee on Po-, itical Education; $2,000 from the

.-United Auto' Workers, and-$,000
from the Machinists Union.

Mattson's report" listed several
$1,00 contributions, Including onethat he made to his campaign
committee. Others came from
William Kronschnabel, St. Paulattorney; Steven Laible, deputy
under Mattson in the state audi-tor's •office: Terence McCloskey,
St- Paul attorney; Erwin Dauphin,
Minneapolis, and Sonia Dauphin,
also of Minneapolis.

In both ampaigns, much of themoney has been for. advertisings
including distrilutlon of liters.
tare, lawn. signs, and Miedia a -

,,, k ing. ; ,,. ... , " + -



Mattson for Congress Committee
335 Wdaasha Street ,",
qint lfaul, Minnesota '55102

R)227-6648
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1325 K. Street, U.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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